







# May 2, 2024

Thursday	2	3:30 pm	LEGOS Club Gr. 2-4
Friday	3	-	School Spirit Day
Monday	6	8:30 am	Track & Field Day
Tuesday	7	11:00 am	Teacher Appreciation Lunch
Wednesday	8	9:30 am	3 <sup>rd</sup> , 7 <sup>th</sup> , 8 <sup>th</sup> Gr @ White Mound
		2:15 pm	Club Choice Fundraiser Prizes and Delivery
		3:30 pm	Club Choice Pick Up
		6:00 pm	Jr. Youth
Thursday	9	2:00 pm	Ascension Service
Friday	10	6:00 pm	School Dance – 5 <sup>th</sup> – 8 <sup>th</sup> Grade

## **CHOIR SCHEDULE**

Мау	12	Cherub Choir		
19		Children's & Jr. Choir		

Children are asked to arrive 15 minutes before service. Choir attendance at worship services and special events will



count on the student's grade.

Cherub Choir Kindergarten-2<sup>nd</sup> Grade Children's Choir 3<sup>rd</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> Grade Jr. Choir 6<sup>th</sup>-8<sup>th</sup> Grade

### DO YOU KNOW WHAT YOUR LUNCH AND TUTION ACCOUNT BALANCE IS??

The end of the school year will soon be here. Lunch accounts are to be at a positive balance. Your tuition account balance is to be paid in full by May 15, 2024. If you need to make special arrangements with the office to pay these balances, please contact the office as soon as possible. The final tuition billing statement was sent on May 1, 2024.

## **NLSA ACCREDITATION SURVEY**

Each year as part of the Accreditation process, we conduct a survey of parents, teachers, and students. The students complete their survey during the school day. This is the link for the parent survey. Please complete the survey by May 17, 2024. Your participation is appreciated. **Parent Survey:** https://forms.gle/bKZCqTn3sHGFmXai6

# TIME TO REGISTER FOR THE 2024 – 2025 SCHOOL YEAR If you have not turned in your application please do so. Classes are starting to fill up.

#### SCHOOL DANCE

Student Council will be sponsoring a dance on Friday, May 10<sup>th</sup> from 6:00-8:30 pm. This dance is open to 5<sup>th</sup>-8<sup>th</sup> grades. Each student may bring up to 2 guests with prior approval. There will be concessions available, and the DJ will have novelty items for sale. Please return your permission slip/ticket no later than Wednesday, May 1st.

# SAVE THE DATE



Graduation service for St. Peter's Class of 2024 will be held on Thursday, May 23, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the church.

Kindergarten graduation is Thursday, May 23, 2024 at 10:00 am in the school gym.

#### PTL NEWS

May 6-10 - Teacher Appreciation Week! - Please see the attached flyer for our plans!

**May 7** - Teacher Appreciation Lunch! - Thank you to everyone who has volunteered! You can still sign up here: <u>https://www.signupgenius.com/go/30E0449ADAC2BA0F85-48666231-classroom</u>

**May 17** - Deadline for PTL Officer Nominations! - The secretary and treasurer roles are open for nominations. Please send nominations to Ben Bachmann: <u>ben.bachmann@yahoo.com</u>

**May 20** - Last PTL Meeting & Volunteer Appreciation @ City Park! - We will have a short PTL meeting at 4:00pm, followed by a pizza party in the park. All are invited to help us celebrate our volunteers!

**Snack Pantry!** - The snack supply is getting low. Please consider donating a few prepackaged snacks to get us through the end of May! Teachers use this supply when students do not have a snack from home. Thank you!

#### **GOD BLESS OUR CONFIRMANDS**

Grace Abbott	Zander Dehn	Ian McClure
Mason Molitor	Nicole Schafer	Luke Redner

Confirmation service will be held on Sunday May 5, at 9:00 a.m.





8<sup>th</sup> grade CPR Training



Club Scrub Day @ RAMC

# Kindergarten Science Fair





st Peter's Lutheran School <b>TEACHER</b> Appreciation Week MAY 6th - 10th										
•	Monday Thanks for making US Bloom Bring a flower for Your teacher		<b>TUESCALLY</b> THANKS A LATTE BRING A DRINK FOR YOUR TEACHER OR A GIFT CARD FOR COFFEE		Wednesday You're The sweetest! Bring a treat for Your teacher		•			
HERE'S T		<b>sday</b> He Scoop Jr teacher R card of	<b>Friday</b> EYE ON YOU BRING ANY SMALL GIFT PERSONAL TO							
	• The ab	APPRE ove ideas are anyway	CIATION e optionalfee you wisheve	YOUR TE YOUR TE In just daily his preciate y	ACHER your appre gh fives!	ciation •				